U.S. Department of Justice

United States Marshals Service

Office of Equal Employment Opportunity

Alexandria, VA 22301

JUN 23 2013

Ali Mojdehi, Esquire
Cooley LLP

4401 Eastgate Mall

San Diego, California 92121

Re:  EEO Investigation of Ashley Tabbador
Complaint Docket Number: EOI-2013-00081

Dear Mr. Mojdehi:

In accordance with Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) regulations at
29 CFR Part 1614, revised September 24, 2012, this serves as notification that the agency’s
investigation into the accepted claims of your client’s EEO complaint has not been completed
within the 180 day time requirement. We estimate that the investigation will be completed no
later than July 1, 2013. ’

However, should your client not want to wait until the agency completes the investigation
and issues your client’s copy of the investigative report, you have the right to request a hearing
before an EEOC Administrative Judge or file a civil action in an appropriate United States
District Court. '

Should your client choose to request an EEOC hearing at this time, you must request a
hearing directly from the EEOC field office that has jurisdiction over the geographic area in
which your client’s complaint arose, namely, the Washington Field Office , 131 M Street, NE,
Fourth Floor, Suite 4ANWO02F, Washington, DC 20507-0100.



( Should you have any questions regarding the guidance contained in this document, or
about any aspect of the EEO complaints process, you may contact me at (202) 305-9419 or
(202) 307-9325 (Complaints Processing Branch).

Sincerely,
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Tanya I/ Wright
Chief, €omplaints Processing

cc: Ms. Ashley Tabbador
1415 Camden Avenue, Apt. 208
Los Angeles, CA 90025
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